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University Grants Commission
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(Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)
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Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002

UGC Website: www.ugcac.in

Ph. 11-236044 14 (CPP-I/Colleges)

By-Email
F. No. 8-218/2024(CPP-I/C) April, 2024

The Registrar,

University of Mumbai 2 2 APR 202‘
M.G. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 032, - '
Maharashtra.

Sub: - Recognition of College under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,

— I'am directed to refer to your letter No.Aff/ICD/2023-24/2613 dated 02.01.2024 on the above subject and to
Isay that it is noted that the following College is un-aided/self-financed and Temporarily affiliated to University of
Mumbai, Mumbai. | am further to say that the name of the College has been included in the list of Colleges prepared

under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head Non-Government Colleges teaching upto Bachelor's
Degree’-

Name of the College Year of Establishment

Jawaharlal Nehru Institute of Education, Science & 1993
Technological Research Trust's Smt. Indira Gandhi College of
Engineering,

Plot No.1, Sector-8,

Ghansoli,

Navi Mumbai-<400 701,

Maharashtra

AISHE CODE - C-33887

The Indemnity Bond and the other supporting documents submitted in respect of the above College have been
~accepted by the University Grants Commission.
ag'

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. NaresﬁO/Kumar Sharma)

Under Secretary
Copy to:-

1. The Pnncipal, Jawaharlal Nehru Institute of Education, Science & Technological Research Trust's Smt. Indira
Gandhi College of Engineering, Plot No.1, Sector-8, Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai-400 701, Maharashtra.

2. The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Education, Department of Higher Education, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi- 110 001.

3. The Principal Secretary, Tech. & Higher Education Deptt., Government of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Annexe
Building, Mumbai — 400 032, (Maharashtra).

4. The Joint Secretary, UGC, WR/CR/ER, Net Office, South Campus of Delhi University, Benito Jhuarez Marg, New
Delni = 110 021.

5. The Deputy Secretary (Publication), UGC, with the request to update the list of colleges on UGC website.
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06/40 (Shila Ranga)
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